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From: Dana Carpiniello [dana@mynmsolutions.corﬁ]
Sent:  Monday, March 01, 2010 12:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Marc Carpinielio’

Subject: Fein # 27-1331248

As the President of Dana Michelle LLC DBA National Management Solutions | am requested an
address change.

Our address now is 5100 W. Copans Rd. #910 Margate FL 33063|

Our new address is 934 N. University Dr. #244 Coral Springs Fl 33071

Please call or email with any questions or details regarding this matter.

Thank You,

Dana Carpiniello

President

National Management Solutions, LLC
934 N. University Drive #244

Coral Springs, FL 33071

Toll Free - (888) 215-0326

Fax - (954) 978-2450
dana@mynmsolutions.com

THIS ENTIRE MESSAGE INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE
UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS MESSAGE OR THE PERSON AUTHORIZED TO
DELIVER IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION OR THE INFORMATION IT CONTAINS IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND DESTROY THIS AND ALL COPIES OF THE MESSAGE, ELECTRONIC OR
OTHERWISE, THANK YOLU,
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